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RFP 072019 
Question & Answer Document 

 
 

1. Can you please provide the latest update (and any relevant data, if possible) for the mappings of 
GST and LPT to the Standard Service and LRS products for both energy and demand? 

 
Answer: For the one year period that ended June 30, 2019, the following mapping represents actual 
mapping of GST and LPT load: For GST, 71.8% was mapped to Standard Service eligibility for energy 
(kWh) and 75.8% for demand (kW). For LPT, 41.9% was mapped to Standard Service eligibility for energy 
and 42.2% for demand. For GST, 28.2% was mapped to Last Resort Service eligibility for energy (kWh) 
and 24.2% for demand (kW). For LPT, 58.1% was mapped to Last Resort Service eligibility for energy and 
57.8% for demand. 

 
 

2. Are the ICAP values in the file initial, or reconciled, or a mix? If a mix, when do the reconciled 
values end? 
 

Answer: The ICAP values in the file are reconciled numbers. 
 
 

3. What data updates does UI plan on providing prior to the bid date and on what dates are those 
updates to be expected? 
 

Answer: Consistent with UI’s prior RFPs and the Term Sheet, the Company provides data as follows: 
 

10. Historical Load Data. Historical Load Files on the UI Wholesale Power Procurement Website 
include:  
- Standard Service and Total UI Load by Rate Segment  
- Last Resort Service Total Load  
- Migration Percentages  
- UCAP Daily Tag Data 
- Customer Counts by Rate Class and Supply Type 
 

Meter data provided on the UI Wholesale Power Procurement Website is measured at the Delivery 
Point. More recent load data is available to bidders who execute a non-disclosure agreement or who 
have an executed WPSA in place.1  
 
 

4. Will UI provide daily ICAP tag data split up by rate class? 
 
Answer: Currently, UI does not perform the requested calculations and while the Company routinely 
reassesses this matter, at present there is no active project plan to implement the necessary software 
upgrades to perform the requested calculations.  

                                                           
1
 UI Term Sheet RFP 072019 at pg. 6-7, available at UI Term Sheet RFP 072019. 

https://www.uinet.com/wps/portal/uinet/account/!ut/p/z1/rVNdj6IwFP0t8wBvTIuoo5OQDbp-MCKOMyDaF1KwIggUS5HRX7_F2WRnk91xsxkSLpfe9pzb01OAwBqgHJ_iCPOY5jgV_xvU9TV1Ppq2h9Dume0OXC5e5_bMclrwWQPepxO6GkD_sh7-5THgrfUrgAAKc17wPdhUcU44jpj_aw8S3FHKCZNgWRVFGhNW4nxbYMZzkUqwoDVhfsFoWDGSkZw3eEUYb8EGB_3OLiR9pQ2DrdIO-qoSBJ2ugrta90HtBbiv9ZvZ3nDuT6zFwLD84cJ2RmsHbCTomvbIMSYvvv2hlynB26YXIwxplXMJevhcOvQZnyUowuA8x3F6Q9Pnd00_kcxrurpxKrcwNqKHhw8ID2ZbICydnuM6GtQ6wDvFpAZuTlkmfPL6f7It3dGLYPpyBacQPN1yjrB2nByPyBD-oTknbxysv8RAgjlKafB-e4w80HoRQIzsCCPsvmJieM95UT5KUIJ1Xd9HlEYpuQ9pJkFR_lZincss5HoiH3WZlCzUS7mkFQuJXpNADre6Kp_IVm_hvTsb1UlLo5NWZl0SY-_Zl_QwmyLnZCzM5TgxDBItTWNgDGQBrV-JJVUzJLU1bt6G_7rpK30z0NRb44IyjtMmu1abBP9UXKR31fVTNOGiNvGEnoKgbdYTE_nfETlMa2tovRzjgJr5xCRBcXhS7dWsXs12_i5fWcn4cPYQSk9ecvmTTHtaiuP4XR1QZK6b9bRMWcOkE2W9N2XiKSg418bd3Q8a__fB/?1dmy&current=true&urile=wcm%3apath%3a%2Fuinetagr_supplierspartners%2Fsuppliers_and_partners%2Fpower_procurement%2Fss_and_lrs_rfp_documents%2Fss_and_lrs_rfp_documents

